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From: Sadie Sosa [zsosa@castilloandcompany.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 4:.44 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN - Correction for Fair Wind Real Estate Investments, LLC

To: Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

RE: Fair Wind Real Estate Investments, LLC
Document Number: LOS000056990

Please correct the EIN Number for the above company, the correct number is: 20-2981268

Thank you,

Sadie Sosa
Castillo & Company, CPA, PA

2600 Douglas Re,, sulte 400
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
PH: 305-446-4670 x8004
FAX: 305-446-9553

e-mail: zsosa@castifloandcompany.com

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of {1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or
{2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

The Infortmation contained in this email message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by
telephone, and destroy the original message.
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